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Idence, 1213 Leavenworth ptreet. and Rev. A. J. Kerr,

A. M. : residence, 1224 Jacksou street, Missionaries,

vritb two native assistants.

Il.ligiou8 services in the Chinese and English lan-

Kuaets are held every Sabbath at ekven A. M. and

half p-ist seven P. M. ; Sabbath Schools at hfteen

minutes past twelve and six P. M.

Chinese Blluion House.

Location, northeast corner of Stockton and Sacra-

mento streets. Rev. A. W. Loomis. D. D.. residence,

1213 Leavenworth street, and Rev. A. J. Kerr, A. M.,

residence, 1-224 Jackson street, Missionaries.

The house contains school rooms and rooms for a

Chinese Christian Association, a chapel which will

seat nearly two hundred people, and apartments tor

the residence of a mission family.

An evening school is open throughout the week.

It is free to the Chinese, and is taught by the mis-

sionaries and other teachers who are supported by

the Mission. , „ „ ,. ,

Religious services in the Chinese and English lan-

guages are held at the close of each evening session,

and Kpecial services on Wednesday and Saturday

eveuings.

Japanese Presbyterian Clinroh and
Mission.

' Location, 1163 Mission street. Managed by the

Presbyterian Missionaries. Services on Sabbath

at eleven A. M. and eight P. M. Sabbath School at

half past two P. M. A free school for teaching En-

glish is held every night except Saturday, and closed

with religious instruition. The Japanese Young
Men's Chrit^tian Association meets in the same build-

ing and Is conducted by the native Japanese.

EOMAN CATHOLIC.

St. Mary's Cathedral.

Loratlon, northeast corner of California and Dupont
Btreets. Most Rev. P. W. Riordan, Archbishop ;

Very

Bev. J. J. Prendergast, V. G. Pastor; Rev. J. E. Cottle

and Rev. W. P. Kirby, Assistants ;
Rev. M. J. Whyte,

Secretary; Rev. George MoutKOUjery, Chancellor;

pastoral residence, 628 California street.

Masses: Sundays, at half past seven, nine, and half-

past ten o'clock A. M. ; week days, six, half-past six,

seven, and half-past seven o'clock A.M. ;
Vespers, at

half-past seven o'clock Sunday evenings.

St. Dominic's ClmrcU and Monastery.

Location, northwest corner of Bush and Steiner

streets. A large church is in course of erection.

Served by the Dominican Fathers connected with the

Church.
Masses Sunday at six, seven, half-past eight, half-

past nine and half past-ten o'clock A. M. Sermon and

benediction at half past seven o'clock P. M. Masses

week days at six, lialf-past six, seven and eight

o'clock A. M.

St. Francis' Church.
Location, north side of Vallejo street, between Du-

pont and Stockton. Rev. J. F. Harrington, Pastor;

Rev. P. Smith, Assistant. Pastoral residence, north-

east corner Vallejo street and Montgomery Avenue.

Masses : Sundays at a quarter past six. half past

seven, nine, and half patst ten o'clock A. M. Sunday
School at half past one o'clock P. M. Vespers and
Benediction on Sundays at half past seven o'clock P.

M. Mass on week days at seven o'clock A. M.
Sunday School at nine o'clock A. M.

St. Igrnatias' Church.
Location, north side of Hayes street, west of Van

Ness avenue. Served by the Fathers of the Society

of Jesus, connected with St. Ignatius' College.

Masses : Sundays and H»ly Days at five, half-past

five, six half-past six, half-past seven half- past night,

half-past nine, and half-past ten o'clock, A. M. Masst-s

on week days at five, forty-five minutes past five, half

past six, fifteen minutes past seven, and eight o clock

A. M. Evening service fifteen minutes past seven

o'clock, every evening.

St. Patrick's Church-

Location, north Bide of Mission street, between

Third and Fourth. Rev. Peter J. Grey, Pastor ;
Rev.

Thomas Larkin. Bev. P. Dufify and Rev. James Vere-

ker. Assistants. Pastoral residence, 744 Mission street.

Masses : Sundays, at fifteen minutes past six, fifteen

minutes past seven, eight, nine, and half-past ten

o'clock A. M. • during the week, daily, at half-past six

and half-past seven o'clock A. M. ; Vespers and Bene-

diction of theM. H.8., at half-past seven o'clock P.M.

Notre Dame des Victoires.

Location, north side of Bush street, between Dupont
and Stockton. Rev. O. Renaudier, Pastor ;

residence,

526 Bush street.

Masses on Sundays at nine, and half past ten o c^ck
A.M.; Mass on week days at eight o'clock A. M. Ves-

pers, three o'clock P. M.

Mission Dolores.

Location, southwest comer of Sixteenth and Dolores

streets. Rev. Richard P. Brennan, Pastor ;
Rev. John

J Sullivan and Rev. W. J. O'Mahouey, Assistant

Pastors. Pastoral residence, adjoining the church.

The church was dedicated on the ninth of Octol)er,

1776, although projected in 1769, by Father Junipero

Serra the Father of the California Missions. The

first Friar who had charge was Francisco Palou. who
was assisted in his labors by Benito Cambon. At the

organization of this Mission, and for its protection,

there were fifteen soldiers located at the Presidio,

under the command of S. Flores. A cemetery is at-

tached to the church, in which the first interment

wag made in September, 1776. The first Indian con-

vert was baptized on the twenty-seventh day of De-

cember, in the same year. In the introductory por-

tion of the San Francisco Directory for 1862, page 5,

will be found further details connected with the his-

tory of this Mission. Attached to this church is a

large day school. ^ ^

Masses at half past six, eight, one-quarter to nine,

and half past ten o'clock A.M. on Svmdays and Festi-

vals. \espers at half past seven o'clock P.M.

The congregation no longer worships in tne old

church, a new one having been erected, and which

was dedicated on the 27th of February, 18H4. The

new church is a beautiful Gothic edifice, of the thir-

teenth century architecture, finely frescoed, and cost

St. Joseph's Church.
Location, west side of Tenth street, between Folsom

and Howard. Rev. P. Scanlon. Pastor : Rev. J. Coyle,

Rev. P. Griffin and Rev. W. J. Walsh, Assistants; res-

idence adjoining the church.
Services on Sundays and Feftival days. Masses; Sun-

days at six, seven.eight, nine, and halt past ten o'clock

A M • Catechism at nine o'clock A.M., and Vespers at

seven o'clo k P.M. In Winter, and half past seven m
Summer. Masses on week days at half past six, seven,

half past seven, and eight o'clock A.M.

St- Rose's Church.
Location, Brannan street, near Fourth. Rev. D. F.

Nugent, Pastor; Rev. C. O'Connor, Assistant Pastor

;

residence, adjiilning church. ,, ^
Masses are said at eight, nine and half past ten o clock

A.M. Sunday School at two o'clock P.M., and Ves-

pers at half past seven o'clock P.M.

St. Bridget's Church.

Location, southwest corner of Broadway street and

Van Ness avenue. Rev. P. Bermlngham. Pastor; Rev.

Joseph D. Szule, Assistant Pastor; residence, adjoin-

ing the church.
Masses every Sunday at half past six, eight, nine and

eleven o'clock A. M. and vespers at half past seven

o'clock P. M. Catechism for the children at nine

o'clock A. M. Masses on week days at half past

six and half past seven o'clock A. M.

St. Peter's Church,
Location, west side of Columbia street, between

Twentv-fourth and Twenty-fifth. Rev. P. S. Casey.

Pastor"- Rev. William A. Nevin and Rev. J. J. McCue,

A-^sistants; pastoral residence, east side of Alabama

street, betwet-n Twenty-fourth and Twenty-fifth.

The Academy adjoining the church, under the charge

of the Sisters of Mercy, accommodates the youth of

the parish.
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